Chicago Police Board Public Meeting

Meeting

Taken on: April 21, 2016

JENSEN LITIGATION SOLUTIONS

180 North LaSalle Street Suite 2800 Chicago, IL 60601 312.236.6936 877.653.6736 www.jensenlitigation.com



1	
2	CITY OF CHICAGO POLICE BOARD PUBLIC MEETING
3	
4	
5	Report of Proceedings had at the Chicago
6	Police Board Public Meeting, held at 3510 South
7	Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, on the 21st day
8	of April, A.D., 2016, commencing at the hour of 7:30
9	p.m.
10	
11	APPEARANCES:
12	EDDIE T. JOHNSON,
13	Superintendent of Police WYNTER JACKSON, Acting Conord Council to the
14	Acting General Counsel to the Superintendent
15	MIA SISSAC, Independent Police Review Authority
16	LORI E. LIGHTFOOT, President
17	GHIAN FOREMAN, Vice President
18	MELISSA M. BALLATE, (via audio)
19	WILLIAM F. CONLON, MICHAEL EADDY,
20	RITA A. FRY, JOHN H. SIMPSON,
21	RHODA D. SWEENEY.
22	
23	
24	



Good evening. My name is Lori 1 MS. LIGHTFOOT: 2 Lightfoot and I'm president of the Chicago Police I'm going to be calling this meeting to 3 Board member Ballate is not present in 4 order. Is there a motion to permit her to attend 5 via the audio conference? 6 MR. FOREMAN: So moved. MR. EADDY: 8 Second. 9 MS. LIGHTFOOT: Any opposed? The motion The first item of business is approval of 10 passes. the minutes of regular and special public meetings 11 12 held on March 17, 2016. Is there a motion to 13 approve the minutes? 14 MR. FOREMAN: So moved. 15 MR. EADDY: Second. 16 MS. LIGHTFOOT: All in favor? (Chorus of 17 ayes.) Any opposed? Motion passes. 18 Our next regular public meeting will be 19 on Thursday, May 19th at 7:30 p.m. here at Chicago 20 Public Safety Headquarters. At this time I ask for 21 a motion to close a series of executive sessions for 22 the purposes of considering personnel matters and 23 litigation as authorized by Sections 2(c)(1)(3)(4)

and 11 of the Illinois Open Meetings Act.



Is there

such a motion? 1 2 MS. FRY: So moved. 3 MR. FOREMAN: Second. MS. LIGHTFOOT: All in favor? (Chorus of 4 5 Any opposed? Motion passes. A report of disciplinary actions taken by 6 the Board during the previous month has been made available at this evening's meeting. This report 8 9 and the Board's final written Findings and Decisions 10 are posted on the Board's website. The Police Board, as authorized by the 11 12 Open Meetings Act, has considered in a closed 13 meeting a disciplinary case. The Board will now 14 take final action on this case. Regarding case 15 number 15 PB 2884, is there a motion to find Police 16 Officer Rigoberto Marquez guilty of using his 17 official position to solicit money from an undocumented immigrant, making false statements, and 18 19 to discharge Officer Marquez from the Chicago Police 20 Department? 21 MS. FRY: So moved. 22 MR. FOREMAN: Second. 23 MS. LIGHTFOOT: All in favor by a show of 24 Voting in favor are Board members Foreman, hands?



Ballate, Conlon, Eaddy, Fry, Simpson, Sweeney, and 1 2 myself. The motion passes. Is there a motion to adopt the written 3 findings and decision that has been reviewed by all 4 5 Board members who participated in the case? MS. FRY: So moved. 6 MR. FOREMAN: Second. MS. LIGHTFOOT: All in favor? (Chorus of 8 9 Any opposed? The motion passes. The Board's decision in this case will be 10 entered as of today's date and will be issued to the 11 12 A copy of the written decision will be 13 posted on the Board's website within ten business 14 days pursuant to the Municipal Code of Chicago. 15 The general orders and other directives 16 issued by the Superintendent of Police during the 17 previous month's meeting are listed in the Blue Book 18 and are available on the Police Department's 19 website. 20 The next item is the Superintendent's 21 report to the Board. Superintendent Johnson, 22 welcome. This is your first official meeting as 23 superintendent. Would you like to give a brief



report?

SUPERINTENDENT JOHNSON: 1 Negative. 2 MS. LIGHTFOOT: Is there a motion to waive the 3 oral presentation and receive the monthly report in writing? 4 5 MR. SIMPSON: So moved. MR. EADDY: Second. 6 MS. LIGHTFOOT: Any opposed? The motion 8 passes. 9 Before proceeding to the public comment portion of the meeting, I would like to update you 10 on the status of the Dante Servin case. 11 As I noted 12 last month, the Police Board hearing of the Servin 13 case is scheduled to begin on May 19th. This 14 hearing will be open to the public and detailed 15 information on the hearing will be posted on the 16 Board's website in advance of May 19th. 17 Before I call upon members of the public who signed up to speak in advance, I want to make a 18 19 couple of comments. Obviously, emotions on a range 20 of issues are running high, but what we have seen in 21 the last meeting is a number of people come to speak 22 who have signed up ahead of time have not been 23 afforded the opportunity to speak because of

disruptions. People come from all over wanting to



2

3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

voice their comments and concerns to the members of the Board, members of the public. We believe that's a very important part of our public meeting process, and we would like everybody who signed up to speak in advance to have the opportunity to speak. what I would ask is that that opportunity be afforded. There not be any disruption. I also would ask that at this meeting we remind you it's important for people to speak in the way that is respectful and consistent with common decency and civility. I would hate to have a situation where somebody is not allowed to speak at a public meeting because of the way in which they decide to articulate whatever their comments or concerns are.

I would ask for people to be mindful of these things before they are called to speak, and given that there were people who signed up last time that did not get to speak, I want to make sure that we hear from those people tonight. So I would start with folks who signed up to speak in this order. Let's start with Queen Sister. Is she here? (No response.) Mr. George Blakemore, are you here? (No response.) EveAngel Yhwnewbn.

MS. YHWNEWBN: Good evening. My name is



EveAngel Yhwnewbn. My question is for
Superintendent Johnson. I heard that you said in
your 27 years of law enforcement, you had not seen
any racism. Prophet MLK, Jr in 1966, who was stoned
bringing open housing to Chicago said Chicago was
the most segregated city in the nation, and
segregation and racism are Siamese twins. Also,
last April 5.5 million was paid out for torturing
suspects in holding cells, and five million of hush
money for the kidnap and killing of LaQuan McDonald
was paid out. So my question to you is, unless you
personally witness this kind of corruption, are you
still going to say you have seen no evil, hear no
evil, and speak no evil while it's rampant all
around you?

SUPERINTENDENT JOHNSON: In regards to your comment, that's not what I said. So factually that is an incorrect statement. I did not say that, but however moving forward, I'm committed to ensuring that police are held accountable when they commit acts of intentional misconduct. As I have stated for the last several weeks, there is a difference between an honest mistake and intentional misconduct or racism. I said earlier today that America has



racism, the city of Chicago has racism, so it 1 2 follows that the police department would have racism within the walls of the police department. However 3 having said that, there is no place for that. 4 majority of officers who work for CPD want to do the 5 job professionally and respectfully. Those that do 6 not will be held accountable. I thank you and I thank you for 8 MS. YHWNEWBN: 9 answering my question. I thought that was some kind 10 of policy that you weren't able to respond to 11 questions. So thank you. 12 MS. LIGHTFOOT: Dan Fein. (No response.) 13 Catanzara. 14 I'm quessing you're from IPRA? MR. CATANZARA: 15 MS. SISSAC: Yes I am. 16 MR. CATANZARA: Does IPRA allow the FBI agents to sit on investigations and statements of police 17 officers? 18 19 MS. SISSAC: I can't honestly answer that. 20 they have investigations ongoing with the -- with an 21 officer, they will certainly conduct their own 22 investigation. 23 MR. CATANZARA: Well, it has come to some 24 attention that FBI agents are not only sitting in on



statements given by CPD but also conducting the 1 2 investigation. So if you could look into that, I 3 would appreciate a clear answer next month. MS. SISSAC: 4 Sure. Thank you. Ms. Lightfoot, you 5 MR. CATANZARA: made a lot of recommendations in your report there. 6 I would hope that all of your Board members get a city of Chicago email address so the people can mail 8 9 you directly, not have Max as a buffer and decide 10 what you need to read and what you don't need to 11 read. It seems only fair. 12 Superintendent Johnson, congratulations. 13 I had one interaction with you. To me you were a 14 stand-up guy from the get go so I appreciate that. 15 In February I brought to your attention the CR 16 against Commander Mark Busley. You said you were 17 going to look into it. I was curious if you had 18 looked into that appointment? 19 SUPERINTENDENT JOHNSON: Yes, I had Internal 20 Affairs looking at it, so I'll get back to you about 21 it. 22 MR. CATANZARA: Okay. 23 Next speaker is Tanya Hunter. MS. LIGHTFOOT: 24 (No response.) Next is Ronald Reese. (No response.)



2

3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Mr. Blakemore, would you like to speak? We called your name.

Yes, thank you. MR. BLAKEMORE: To the citizens of our great global international city and to the police staff that is present and other staff, and to the member of the Board, I heard that HIPA or whatever is still in place, but with your task force you have studied and you could see a pattern of racism in the police force. The games that people play, why would you -- you have to study. Why would you keep that same system in place with HIPA or Internal Affairs? It should be changed. issues myself with the police department. On the old poplar tree they would hang old folks like young Mr. Johnson, the new police superintendent, you remember the last time when I came, I gave you all my paperwork about me being kidnapped and traumatized and terrorized by the police force.

You told me that you was going to call me, which you have not. So I'm still waiting for your call. If you have misplaced the information in my number, I'll give it to you again.

I'm glad that this is going to be an orderly meeting. I do not advocate our young people



cursing and hollering at the police, calling people 1 2 all kinds of names. Stop it. Sometimes you deserve the type of conduct that you get and you get what 3 The seeds that you sow you reap. 4 you deserve. let me know, Ms. Lightfoot -- here she is --5 Honorable Ms. Lightfoot when my time is up. May God 6 bless and I'm glad that you are going to an orderly I was ashamed and appalled of how 8 meeting today. 9 our young people were acting. Some old people are 10 putting them up to it. We have always been a 11 dignified people, a respectful people, and a 12 law-abiding people. May God bless each one of you 13 and in return, may you bless somebody else. 14 And Superintendent that everybody is 15 praising, you just supposed to be just better than 16 Butler. Don't forget that I gave you everything, 17 and if you need it again, I'll give it to you again. And thank you and may God bless and may God bless. 18 19 MS. LIGHTFOOT: Dolly Rivera. 20 My name is Dolly Rivera. MS. RIVERA: I live 21 in the community of Pilsen and I'm a currently a 22 student at NEIU. I'm representing One Voice Chicago 23 I have a letter to present to the 2019.

Superintendent Elect of the police department and on



behalf of One Voice Chicago 2019. The contents of this letter are as follows: To concur to the firing of Dante Servin. As the new superintendent of the police for the entire city of Chicago, we expect you to fulfill those duties and responsibilities that are set by that office. We demand that your office begin to enforce Rule 14 ASAP, that if an officer is found to be lying in open court or on any official police document such as a form -- such as a two-for subject report, he or she should be immediately recommended for separation from the Chicago Police Department.

We also demand that the Office Of The Superintendent Police Review Authority all the recommendations set forth by the Police Accountability Task Force and implement those recommendations that come directly under the purview of the Chicago Police Department, such as resume publishing public reports, increase diversity in hiring and promoting, hire deputy chiefs of diversity and inclusion. Also, CPD should involve the community in officer training. That includes being trained by and partnering with community leaders, organizations, and the youth. There are



others but we believe that's a good place to start.
Thank you.

May I also have permission to deliver this letter to the representative of the Chicago Police Superintendent's Office?

MS. LIGHTFOOT: Somebody will come and take that from you, ma'am. Thank you. Next is Eric Russell.

MR. RUSSELL: Good evening. The first thing that I would like to say is that the same sort of civility that you require from us at these meetings, we require respectful engagement when the police come to our community. So we want -- we would like to say that it works both ways. We can be on our best behavior but also we need to get rid of the shoot first mentality.

My name is Eric Russell. I'm a social justice advocate and spokesperson for the Betty Jones family. But this evening I'm not going to elaborate on the horror of the execution of Betty Jones. What I come before the Board this morning is more about preservation of life because your report really was just an exercise in futility. I mean, we applaud you for the information but the data in your



information, we were well familiar with that data because the data in the IPRA report, that's Black blood, that's Black pain, that's Black terror.

We are familiar -- we are very familiar with the information. We do applaud you ma'am, for your courage. What I would like to speak to this evening is the addendum, what should have been in the report that maybe was not in the report. And those of us who are purveyors of peace, I want to say to the new superintendent, there are rumors of war. Our children will not let you kill them. We will not let you kill them. I don't come here as some threat. What I want to do is that I want -- when the time comes because our community is a virtual powder keg. Our children are not going to let you kill them, and we are not going to let you continue to kill our children.

If our children's pants continue to sag and they never put on a three-piece suit, we are not going to let you kill our children. We are going to defend every dreadlock, twist on our kids heads. If our kids never get a tight fade, we are not going to let you kill them.

MS. LIGHTFOOT: Thank you, Mr. Russell.



One thing I want to say, and 1 MR. RUSSELL: 2 Reverend, you can attest to this about the addendum. There are actually rumors of war and rioting and 3 rebellion, Lieutenant. If you remember at the first 4 5 meeting that --Mr. Russell, your time is up. 6 MS. LIGHTFOOT: MR. RUSSELL: -- this is very important. 8 MS. LIGHTFOOT: Your time is up. 9 MR. RUSSELL: You wonder why it was sparsely and no one attended that award? Those kids wanted 10 11 to come to the West Side and practically burn Johnny 12 Miller's place down, and we talked them out of it. 13 You know I write the insurance for the building. Ι 14 didn't want to do a claims report and Johnny 15 Miller's place is an asset. Then we went back to 16 the second week and said these kids need to be When we get to the meeting, you know what 17 heard. 18 their kids are doing? They're reviewing Shaka Zulu 19 tactics. They said they was not going to come to 20 the second --21 Mr. Russell, your time is up. MS. LIGHTFOOT: 22 MR. RUSSELL: They did not want to be bottle 23 necked by the police with the lake being to their

These kids are planning war strategies.



back.

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

MS. LIGHTFOOT: Mr. Russell, you're well aware sir, I appreciate your time is up. Thank you.

Queen Sister, I think I saw you come in.

OUEEN SISTER: Blessings. I want to say we have to be real specific in what we're asking for. Superintendent, I want to welcome you as an answer to my prayer and you're everything I asked for and So we truly have to be specific. I come to ask a question because I think we the people have a right to know. I think we the people have a right to know what transpired during the conversation with you and Rahm Emmanuel during the weekend that he persuaded you to change your mind? I know that he is very tempting because that's what the Devil do. And I have to question it because again, you didn't apply for the position, and it comes at the expense of Black public safety because we are the culture that is impacted most by what's taking place on the street.

I want to say to you that I'm very disappointed that Negrophobia evaluation was not a part of the recommendations because it's real. And we need to -- I was hoping you would get real. I'm going to put my trust in God, my faith in God, and



```
I'm going to put some trust in you. And I need you
 1
 2
     to know and I need you to put some trust in me
 3
     because if you have been here 27 years, you
     basically know what's going on.
 4
                                      They say you say
 5
     you never saw a prostitute, never saw a drug.
                                                     Τ
     can't believe that because the Mexican drug
 6
     cartel --
           MS. LIGHTFOOT: Queen Sister, you need to wrap
 8
 9
     it up.
          OUEEN SISTER: -- Mexican cartels has made the
10
     Black life a living hell in the city of Chicago.
11
12
     pray that together we can combat this violence.
13
     Because if we are what we eat, this diet of violence
14
     have created a vulture culture. And I hope that you
15
     come to repair the despair, and let's start with the
16
     village panacea and this is --
17
           MS. LIGHTFOOT: Queen Sister, your time is up.
          QUEEN SISTER: Okay, with the Mayor's
18
19
     signature, so I would like for us to come together
20
             That's why I'm here. Peace and love.
     on it.
                                                     Ιt
21
     takes a village.
22
           MS. LIGHTFOOT: Next is Dorothy Holmes.
23
                       Good evening. As you all know,
          MS. HOLMES:
24
     I'm the mother of Ronald Johnson, who was murdered
```



by Detective George Hernandez, and he's still 1 2 collecting benefits from you all. And I'm trying to figure out why is that ya'll rather pay a murderer 3 than keep our schools open for our kids? And these 4 kids suffering enough just by being murdered by 5 Chicago Police Department. And this question is for 6 Lori Lightfoot. When are you going to step down and take your crew with you? 8 9 I don't plan to resign. MS. LIGHTFOOT: 10 MS. HOLMES: We don't want you here. 11 MS. LIGHTFOOT: You have made that very clear. 12 MS. HOLMES: And Eddie Johnson, why was it so 13 important that you be the next superintendent and 14 you didn't run against the other three candidates? 15 And what is your purpose to us as a Black community? 16 How is you going to help us with your watch dogs killing our kids? How can we trust you if we don't 17 trust them because I don't trust none of them. 18 19 SUPERINTENDENT JOHNSON: Well ma'am, to your 20 point, I think the lady before you asked what did 21 the mayor say to me to make me consider this. 22 of the things that he said was not so much that he 23 needed me but that the City needed me right now, and

it's kind of hard to ignore something like that.



2

3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

But I can tell you this. Listen, it would be silly for me to sit up here and try to pretend like CPD does not have issues. We do. It would be silly for me to sit up here and pretend like there has never been people mistreated by Chicago police officers because there have been.

The comments about me saying there is been -- I have never seen prostitution and this and that, that's an incorrect statement. That is not what I said. I never said that, but I can tell you From this point moving forward, I make it my goal, my challenge to repair the public trust in the Chicago Police Department. Because if I can do that, it does a couple of things. It makes CPD better but it will make our communities better also. I grew up in Chicago. I raised my kids here. Ι have an inward look at what's going on in the city and what we can do to correct things. One of the things that I have been doing in the last month, if you haven't heard, I have been going to several communities, minority communities, African American, Latino, and doing nothing but listening to all your concerns.

Because I have to be honest with you, we



2

3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

may not always agree on what we think is going on, but I can guarantee you this. Anybody in this city that has a voice deserves to be heard, and that is just the truth of it.

So I'm here to listen and try to correct the things that have been done incorrectly before. That's not going to happen overnight, but I give you my pledge that I'm going to try as best I can to make CPD better than when I got here. The majority of the officers out there want to do the job professionally and respectfully. Those that choose to engage in inappropriate behavior, we have no use for them because those one or two officers make it tough for the good officers that are out there trying to serve the communities the way that we should. That's a tough boulder to keep pushing I'm just not going to do it. I'm not going uphill. to tolerate that kind of activity.

So as I said to you before, the officers that are doing the job correctly, then I applaud them. I pat them on the back. The officers that make an honest mistake, I will get more training, get them mentoring, coaching.

Officers that intentionally engage in



misconduct, we are going to handle accordingly swiftly because we really have no use for that.

What it does, it separates the community and the police even more. I can tell you this. One, I really believe that the police department is only as good as the trust and belief that the community has in it that it serves. So in order to repair this, I have to get out there in front of it and listen to what you all have concerns about. That's what I have been doing. I will continue to do that.

I know it hasn't been like that in the past, but the past is the past. You know, I know that there has been some things that should not have occurred that have occurred. I can't do anything about that. What I can do something about is what we do moving forward. And right now, right here in time Chicago has an opportunity to correct the wrongs of years past, and I intend to do everything that I can to do it.

The men and women of Chicago Police

Department deserve it and the citizens of this great

city deserve it. So that is -- I'm just asking you

to give me a chance, give me an opportunity.

MS. HOLMES: Back to you, Lori Lightfoot. How



long will it take for you to fire Dante Servin and 1 2 convict him of murdering Rekia Boyd, Officer George -- Detective Hernandez for murdering Ronald Johnson, 3 and when will Pansy Edwards ever find out who was 4 the officer that murdered Dakota Bright, her son? 5 What I told you about Dante 6 MS. LIGHTFOOT: Servin at the very beginning, the first day of the hearing is on May 19th, open to the public. 8 9 MS. HOLMES: How long have you been coming 10 here? It should not have took that long. 11 MS. LIGHTFOOT: You may have a guibble with 12 that, I understand that. But the first day of the 13 hearing is on May 19th. We have acted properly once 14 the case got to us. 15 MS. HOLMES: I don't think that was fair 16 because IPRA did not do their job with the murder of my son Ronald Johnson that ran past -- behind the 17 18 police car, and George Hernandez shot him from 19 behind and then they planted a gun on him. And I'm 20 100 percent sure before this case is over with, a lot of them officers that was out there that night, 21 22 they going to be charged because I'm not letting 23 this rest. If it's taken to my grave, that's where

I'm going but I'm bringing a lot of them down.



Next speaker is JerMont 1 MS. LIGHTFOOT: 2 Montgomery. Thank you. To my -- from the 3 MR. MONTGOMERY: community of Englewood, One Voice of Chicago 2019, I 4 would like to take this time to thank the Chicago 5 Police Board for the effort it put forth in the 6 selection process for Superintendent Of Police for the city of Chicago. One Voice of Chicago 2019 8 9 consists of 77 communities that comprise of -comprise all of the diverse peoples of the city. 10 11 That is why it was so important that the selection 12 process of the Superintendent adhere by the law set 13 forth by the Chicago City Council. As a body you 14 did that. 15 We are of the opinion that the \$500,000 16 tab of taxpayers monies was used -- was utilized 17 appropriately to properly scrutinize the credentials 18 of the 39 applicants and properly vetted them. 19 firmly believe that the resulting three were the 20 best of the lot. With that being said, One Voice of 21 Chicago 2019 remains confident that the Chicago 22 Police Board will continue to carry out its duties 23 effectively and professionally.

And having said all of that, I have a



- letter that I would like to present to you, 1 2 Ms. Lightfoot. My comment is this. We, One Voice of Chicago, believe that you did your job, and that 3 we believe that the mayor sacrificed your efforts in 4 selecting a qualified candidate for the 5 Superintendent Of Police. And regardless of the --6 I would say the lack of respect for taxpayers money and the selection process, we thank you for the work 8 9 that you have done. Thank you.
 - MS. LIGHTFOOT: Thank you. Our final speaker is Robert More.
 - MR. MORE: It is the 21st of April of 2016.

 Robert More speaking on behalf of the Institute of

 St. Michael the Archangel. Ms. Lightfoot, these
 documents, what I have encountered here over the
 years is generally a parrying, rebuffing,
 deflecting, other than Mr. Foreman, when he's
 conducting activity in that position which has been
 exemplary. Generally from your predecessors and
 thus far, it's a series of rebuffs, parries, and
 deflections, and eventually the 122 seconds has gone
 and it's on to the next meeting. But you claimed at
 the last meeting that you never received the copy of
 the document, which you had instructed me in the



11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

February meeting to present that to the sergeant at 1 2 So have you yet received the copy of this 3 document from the sergeant at arms? MS. LIGHTFOOT: I don't believe so sir. 4 Can I hand this to the sergeant at 5 MR. MORE: 6 And can you answer the questions that are listed on this document which you did not answer in March because you claim -- or in February you had me 8 9 to deliver it to the sergeant at arms. Can he then 10 transmit this to you and can you answer these 11 questions or at least answer them at the next 12 meeting and not claim that you never received the 13 document? 14 Sir, I'm happy to take receipt MS. LIGHTFOOT: 15 of the document. I'm looking at it. It looks like 16 it's single space, double sided. I would like to 17 have an opportunity to review it. 18 MR. MORE: I'll grant you that. 19 MS. LIGHTFOOT: Thank you so much. 20 So until -- just so it's not going MR. MORE: 21 on until September or October. MS. LIGHTFOOT: I'll review the document. 22 23 I'll give it to the sarge ant at MR. MORE: 24 Whatever it's got in the back is a note I had



Mr. Superintendent, I have a 1 to improvise. 2 question. I'm not exactly sure what the parameters 3 are, if you're a permanent or temporary superintendent because it's really confusing to a 4 layperson and I'm not sure. But whatever the 5 situation is, my question for you is this. Before 6 we get into other issues, I have had numerous superintendents, going back to Phil Klein in the 8 9 time I'm coming to these meetings --10 Your time is running out. MS. LIGHTFOOT: If you receive an order to 11 MR. MORE: Okay. 12 confiscate firearms and/or any other type of orders 13 listed in the Oathkeepers website as being of the 14 types of orders an Oathkeeper will not obey; A, will 15 you participate in the enforcement whereof, and B, 16 will be order subordinates to order -- enforce any 17 type of order? Or will you refuse to comply with 18 any such type orders and order your subordinates to 19 do likewise? How much time do I have left? 20 MS. LIGHTFOOT: Your time is up, sir. 21 I'll ask for an answer to the MR. MORE: 22 question at the next meeting. 23 Thank you sir. All the people MS. LIGHTFOOT:

signed up to speak previously have been called upon.



```
Is there motion to adjourn?
 1
 2
          MS. FRY:
                     So moved.
          MR. FOREMAN:
 3
                          Second.
 4
          MS. LIGHTFOOT: All in favor?
 5
     (chorus of ayes.) Meeting is adjourned.
 6
 7
 8
 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
```



1	STATE OF ILLINOIS)
2) SS. COUNTY OF COOK)
3	
4	Rachel Smith, being first duly sworn on
5	oath, says that she is a Certified Shorthand
6	Reporter, doing business in the City of Chicago,
7	County of Cook, and the State of Illinois;
8	That she reported in shorthand the
9	proceedings had at the foregoing Police Board
10	hearing;
11	And that the foregoing is a true and
12	correct transcript of her shorthand notes so taken
13	as aforesaid and contains all the proceedings had at
14	the said Police Board hearing.
15	Rachel N. Smith
16	Rachel Smith, CSR
17	Rachel Smith, CSR
18	CSR No. 084-4161
19	SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this 15th day of
20	May, A.D., 2016.
21	ALLISON L SEDAKIS Notary Public - State of Illinois My Commission Expires 3/14/2019
22	Notary Public
23	



\$	accountable 7:20 8:7	appropriately 23:17	Black 14:2,3 16:17 17:11 18:15	carry 23:22
Ψ	-			cartel 17:7
\$500,000 23:15	Act 2:24 3:12 acted 22:13	approval 2:10	Blakemore 6:22 10:1,3	cartels 17:10
1	acting 11:9	April 7:8 24:12	bless 11:7,12,13,	case 3:13,14 4:5, 10 5:11,13 22:14, 20
100 22:20 11 2:24	action 3:14 actions 3:6	Archangel 24:14 arms 25:2,3,6,9,24	Blessings 16:4 blood 14:3	Catanzara 8:13, 14,16,23 9:5,22
122 24:21 14 12:7	activity 20:18 24:18 acts 7:21	articulate 6:14 ASAP 12:7	Blue 4:17 Board 2:3,4 3:7,	cells 7:9 challenge 19:12
15 3:15 17 2:12	addendum 14:7 15:2	ashamed 11:8 asset 15:15	11,13,24 4:5,21 5:12 6:2 9:7 10:6 13:21 23:6,22	chance 21:23 change 16:13
1966 7:4 19th 2:19 5:13,16	address 9:8 adhere 23:12	attend 2:5 attended 15:10 attention 8:24	Board's 3:9,10 4:10,13 5:16 body 23:13	changed 10:12 charged 22:22
22:8,13 	adjourn 27:1 adjourned 27:5	9:15 attest 15:2	Book 4:17 bottle 15:22	Chicago 2:2,19 3:19 4:14 7:5 8:1 9:8 11:22 12:1,4,
2(c)(1)(3)(4) 2:23 2016 2:12 24:12	adopt 4:3 advance 5:16,18 6:5	audio 2:6 Authority 12:14	boulder 20:16 Boyd 22:2	11,18 13:4 17:11 18:6 19:5,13,16 21:17,20 23:4,5,8, 13,21 24:3
2019 11:23 12:1 23:4,8,21	advocate 10:24 13:18	authorized 2:23 3:11 award 15:10	Bright 22:5 bringing 7:5	chiefs 12:20 children 14:11,15,
21st 24:12 27 7:3 17:3	Affairs 9:20 10:12 afforded 5:23 6:7 African 19:21	aware 16:1 ayes 2:17 3:5 4:9	22:24 brought 9:15 buffer 9:9	17,20 children's 14:18
2884 3:15 3	agents 8:16,24 agree 20:1	27:5 	building 15:13 burn 15:11	choose 20:11 chorus 2:16 3:4 4:8 27:5
39 23:18	ahead 5:22 allowed 6:12	back 9:20 15:15, 24 20:21 21:24	business 2:10 4:13	citizens 10:4 21:21
5	America 7:24	25:24 26:8 Ballate 2:4 4:1	Busley 9:16 Butler 11:16	city 7:6 8:1 9:8 10:4 12:4 17:11 18:23 19:17 20:2
5.5 7:8	American 19:21 and/or 26:12	basically 17:4 begin 5:13 12:7	c	21:22 23:8,10,13 civility 6:11 13:11
7	answering 8:9 ant 25:23	beginning 22:7	call 5:17 10:19,21	claim 25:8,12
77 23:9 7:30 2:19	appalled 11:8 applaud 13:24	behalf 12:1 24:13 behavior 13:15 20:12	called 6:16 10:1 26:24 calling 2:3 11:1	claimed 24:22 claims 15:14 clear 9:3 18:11
A	14:5 20:20 applicants 23:18	belief 21:6	candidate 24:5	close 2:21
Accountability 12:16	apply 16:16 appointment 9:18	benefits 18:2 Betty 13:18,20	candidates 18:14 car 22:18	closed 3:12 coaching 20:23



Index: \$500,000..coaching

Code 4:14	convict 22:2	deliver 13:3 25:9	drug 17:5,6	execution 13:20
collecting 18:2	copy 4:12 24:23	demand 12:6,13	duties 12:5 23:22	executive 2:21
combat 17:12	25:2	department 3:20 8:2,3 10:13 11:24 12:12,18 18:6		exemplary 24:19
Commander 9:16	correct 19:18 20:5 21:17		E	exercise 13:23
comment 5:9 7:17	correctly 20:20	19:13 21:5,21	Eaddy 2:8,15 4:1	expect 12:4
24:2 comments 5:19	corruption 7:12	Department's 4:18	5:6	expense 16:16
6:1,14 19:7	Council 23:13	deputy 12:20	earlier 7:24	F
commit 7:20	couple 5:19 19:14	deserve 11:2,4	eat 17:13	
committed 7:19	courage 14:6	21:21,22	Eddie 18:12 Edwards 22:4	factually 7:17
common 6:10	court 12:8	deserves 20:3	effectively 23:23	fade 14:22
communities	CPD 8:5 9:1 12:21	despair 17:15	effort 23:6	fair 9:11 22:15
19:15,21 20:15 23:9	19:2,14 20:9	detailed 5:14	efforts 24:4	faith 16:24
community 11:21	CR 9:15	Detective 18:1	elaborate 13:20	false 3:18
12:22,23 13:13	created 17:14	22:3	Elect 11:24	familiar 14:1,4
14:14 18:15 21:3,6 23:4	credentials 23:17	Devil 16:14	email 9:8	family 13:19
comply 26:17	crew 18:8	diet 17:13	Emmanuel 16:12	favor 2:16 3:4,23, 24 4:8 27:4
comprise 23:9,10	culture 16:17 17:14	difference 7:22	emotions 5:19	FBI 8:16,24
concerns 6:1,14	curious 9:17	dignified 11:11	encountered	February 9:15
19:23 21:9	cursing 11:1	directives 4:15	24:15	25:1,8
concur 12:2		directly 9:9 12:17	enforce 12:7	Fein 8:12
conduct 8:21 11:3	D	disappointed 16:21	26:16	figure 18:3
conducting 9:1 24:18	Dakota 22:5	discharge 3:19	enforcement 7:3 26:15	final 3:9,14 24:10
conference 2:6	Dan 8:12	disciplinary 3:6,	engage 20:12,24	find 3:15 22:4
confident 23:21	Dante 5:11 12:3	13	engagement	findings 3:9 4:4
confiscate 26:12	22:1,6	disruption 6:7	13:12	fire 22:1
confusing 26:4	data 13:24 14:1,2	disruptions 5:24	Englewood 23:4	firearms 26:12
congratulations	date 4:11	diverse 23:10	ensuring 7:19	firing 12:2
9:12	day 22:7,12	diversity 12:19,21	entered 4:11	firmly 23:19
Conlon 4:1	days 4:14	document 12:9 24:24 25:3,7,13,	entire 12:4	folks 6:20 10:14
considered 3:12	decency 6:10	15,22	Eric 13:7,17	force 10:7,9,18
consistent 6:10	decide 6:13 9:9	documents 24:15	evaluation 16:21	12:16
consists 23:9	decision 4:4,10,	dogs 18:16	Eveangel 6:23 7:1	Foreman 2:7,14 3:3,22,24 4:7
contents 12:1	Decisions 3:9	Dolly 11:19,20	evening 2:1 6:24	24:17 27:3
continue 14:17,18	defend 14:21	Dorothy 17:22	13:9,19 14:7 17:23 evening's 3:8	forget 11:16
21:10 23:22	deflecting 24:17	double 25:16	eventually 24:21	form 12:9
conversation 16:11	deflections 24:21	dreadlock 14:21	eventually 24.21	forward 7:19 19:11 21:16



Index: Code..forward

found 12:8	hang 10:14	Illinois 2:24	item 2:10 4:20	layperson 26:5
front 21:8	happen 20:7	immediately		leaders 12:24
Fry 3:2,21 4:1,6	happy 25:14	12:10	J	left 26:19
27:2	hard 18:24	immigrant 3:18	Jermont 23:1	letter 11:23 12:2
fulfill 12:5	hate 6:11	impacted 16:18	job 8:6 20:10,20	13:4 24:1
futility 13:23	Headquarters	implement 12:16	22:16 24:3	letting 22:22
	2:20	important 6:3,9 15:7 18:13 23:11	John 8:12	Lieutenant 15:4
	heads 14:21	improvise 26:1	Johnny 15:11,14	life 13:22 17:11
games 10:9	hear 6:19 7:13	•	Johnson 4:21 5:1	Lightfoot 2:1,2,9
gave 10:16 11:16	heard 7:2 10:6 15:17 19:20 20:3	inappropriate 20:12	7:2,16 9:12,19 10:15 17:24 18:12,	16 3:4,23 4:8 5:2, 8:12 9:5,23 11:5,6
general 4:15		includes 12:22	19 22:3,17	19 13:6 14:24
generally 24:16,	hearing 5:12,14, 15 22:8,13	inclusion 12:21	Jones 13:19,21	15:6,8,21 16:1 17:8,17,22 18:7,9
19	held 2:12 7:20 8:7	incorrect 7:18	Jr 7:4	11 21:24 22:6,11
George 6:22 18:1 22:2,18	hell 17:11	19:9	justice 13:18	23:1 24:2,10,14 25:4,14,19,22
give 4:23 10:22	Hernandez 18:1	incorrectly 20:6		26:10,20,23 27:4
11:17 20:7 21:23	22:3,18	increase 12:19	K	likewise 26:19
25:23	high 5:20	information 5:15	keg 14:15	listed 4:17 25:7 26:13
glad 10:23 11:7	HIPA 10:6,11	10:21 13:24 14:1,5	kidnap 7:10	listen 19:1 20:5
global 10:4	hire 12:20	Institute 24:13	kidnapped 10:17	21:8
goal 19:12	hiring 12:20	instructed 24:24	kids 14:21,22	listening 19:22
God 11:6,12,18 16:24	holding 7:9	insurance 15:13	15:10,16,18,24 18:4,5,17 19:16	litigation 2:23
good 2:1 6:24	hollering 11:1	intend 21:18	kill 14:11,12,16,17,	live 11:20
13:1,9 17:23 20:14	Holmes 17:22,23	intentional 7:21, 23	20,23	living 17:11
21:6	18:10,12 21:24 22:9,15	intentionally	killing 7:10 18:17	long 22:1,9,10
grant 25:18	honest 7:23 19:24	20:24	kind 7:12 8:9	looked 9:18
grave 22:23	20:22	interaction 9:13	18:24 20:18	Lori 2:1 18:7 21:2
great 10:4 21:21	honestly 8:19	Internal 9:19	kinds 11:2	lot 9:6 22:21,24
grew 19:16	Honorable 11:6	10:12	Klein 26:8	23:20
guarantee 20:2	hope 9:7 17:14	international 10:4		love 17:20
guessing 8:14	hoping 16:23	investigation		lying 12:8
guilty 3:16	horror 13:20	8:22 9:2	lack 24:7	
gun 22:19	housing 7:5	investigations	lady 18:20	M
guy 9:14	Hunter 9:23	8:17,20	lake 15:23	made 3:7 9:6
Н	hush 7:9	involve 12:21	Laquan 7:10	17:10 18:11
		IPRA 8:14,16 14:2 22:16	Latino 19:22	mail 9:8
hand 25:5	I	issued 4:11,16	law 7:3 23:12	majority 8:5 20:9
handle 21:1 hands 3:24	ignore 18:24	issues 5:20 10:13 19:3 26:7	law-abiding 11:12	make 5:18 6:18 18:21 19:11,15 20:9,13,22



planning 15:24 planted 22:19 play 10:10 pledge 20:8

point 18:20 19:11 police 2:2 3:11,15, 19 4:16,18 5:12 7:20 8:2,3,17 10:5, 9,13,15,18 11:1,24 12:4,9,11,14,15,18 13:5,12 15:23 18:6 19:5,13 21:4,5,20 22:18 23:6,7,22

24:6

5:15

powder 14:15 practically 15:11 praising 11:15 pray 17:12 prayer 16:7 predecessors 24:19

present 2:4 10:5 11:23 24:1 25:1 presentation 5:3 preservation 13:22

president 2:2 pretend 19:2,4 previous 3:7 4:17 previously 26:24 proceeding 5:9 process 6:3 23:7,

12 24:8

13:1 15:12,15

policy 8:10 poplar 10:14 portion 5:10 position 3:17 16:16 24:18 posted 3:10 4:13

16:18 **plan** 18:9

weeting - 04/21/2010	5			
makes 19:14	monies 23:16		pain 14:3	
making 3:18	Montgomery	O	panacea 17:16	
March 2:12 25:8	23:2,3	Oathkeeper	Pansy 22:4	
Mark 9:16	month 3:7 5:12 9:3 19:19	26:14	pants 14:18	
Marquez 3:16,19	month's 4:17	Oathkeepers 26:13	paperwork 10:17	
matters 2:22	monthly 5:3	obey 26:14	parameters 26:2	
Max 9:9	morning 13:21	occurred 21:14	parries 24:20	
mayor 18:21 24:4	mother 17:24	October 25:21	parrying 24:16	
Mayor's 17:18	motion 2:5,9,12,	office 12:6,13 13:5	part 6:3 16:22	
Mcdonald 7:10	17,21 3:1,5,15 4:2,	officer 3:16,19	participate 26:15	
meeting 2:3,18	3,9 5:2,7 27:1	8:21 12:7,22 22:2,	participated 4:5	
3:8,13 4:17,22 5:10,21 6:3,8,12	moved 2:7,14 3:2, 21 4:6 5:5 27:2	5	parties 4:12	
10:24 11:8 15:5,17	moving 7:19	officers 8:5,18 19:5 20:10,13,14,	partnering 12:23	
24:22,23 25:1,12 26:22 27:5	19:11 21:16	19,21,24 22:21	passes 2:10,17	
meetings 2:11,24	Municipal 4:14	official 3:17 4:22	3:5 4:2,9 5:8	
3:12 13:11 26:9	murder 22:16	12:8	past 21:12,18 22:17	
member 2:4 10:6	murdered 17:24 18:5 22:5	ongoing 8:20	pat 20:21	
,	murderer 18:3	open 2:24 3:12 5:14 7:5 12:8 18:4	pattern 10:8	
	murdering 22:2,3	22:8	pay 18:3	
mentality 13:16		opinion 23:15	PB 3:15	
mentoring 20:23	N	opportunity 5:23 6:5,6 21:17,23	peace 14:9 17:20	
Mexican 17:6,10	names 11:2	25:17	people 5:21,24	
Michael 24:14	nation 7:6	opposed 2:9,17	6:9,15,17,19 9:8 10:9,15,24 11:1,9,	
Miller's 15:12,15	necked 15:23	3:5 4:9 5:7	11,12 16:9,10 19:5 26:23	
million 7:8,9	needed 18:23	oral 5:3	peoples 23:10	
mind 16:13	Negative 5:1	order 2:4 6:20 21:7 26:11,16,17,	percent 22:20	
mindful 6:15	Negrophobia	18	permanent 26:3	
minority 19:21	16:21	orderly 10:24 11:7	permission 13:3	
minutes 2:11,13	NEIU 11:22	orders 4:15 26:12, 14,18	permit 2:5	
misconduct 7:21,	night 22:21	organizations	person 2:5	
23 21:1	note 25:24	12:24	personally 7:12	
misplaced 10:21	noted 5:11	overnight 20:7	personnel 2:22	
mistake 7:23 20:22	number 3:15 5:21	Р	persuaded 16:13	
mistreated 19:5	10.22		Phil 26:8	
MLK 7:4	numerous 26:7	p.m. 2:19	Pilsen 11:21	
money 3:17 7:10		paid 7:8,11	place 8:4 10:7,11	



24:7

-				
professionally	range 5:19	respond 8:10	Sections 2:23	sitting 8:24
8:6 20:11 23:23	read 9:10,11	response 6:22,23	seeds 11:4	situation 6:11
promoting 12:20	real 16:5,22,23	8:12 9:24	segregated 7:6	26:6
properly 22:13 23:17,18	reap 11:4	responsibilities 12:5	segregation 7:7	social 13:17
Prophet 7:4	rebellion 15:4	rest 22:23	selecting 24:5	solicit 3:17
prostitute 17:5	rebuffing 24:16	resulting 23:19	selection 23:7,11	son 22:5,17
prostitution 19:8	rebuffs 24:20	resume 12:18	24:8	sort 13:10
public 2:11,18,20	receipt 25:14	return 11:13	separates 21:3	sow 11:4
5:9,14,17 6:2,3,12	receive 5:3 26:11	Reverend 15:2	separation 12:11	space 25:16
12:19 16:17 19:12 22:8	received 24:23	review 12:14	September 25:21	sparsely 15:9
publishing 12:19	25:2,12	25:17,22	sergeant 25:1,3,5,	speak 5:18,21,23 6:4,5,9,12,16,18,
purpose 18:15	recommendation s 9:6 12:15,17	reviewed 4:4	series 2:21 24:20	20 7:14 10:1 14:6
purposes 2:22	16:22	reviewing 15:18	serve 20:15	26:24 speaker 9:23 23:1
pursuant 4:14	recommended	rid 13:15	serves 21:7	24:10
purveyors 14:9	12:11 Reese 9:24	Rigoberto 3:16	Servin 5:11,12	speaking 24:13
purview 12:17	refuse 26:17	rioting 15:3	12:3 22:1,7	special 2:11
pushing 20:16	regular 2:11,18	Rivera 11:19,20	sessions 2:21	specific 16:5,8
put 14:19 16:24	Rekia 22:2	Robert 24:11,13	set 12:6,15 23:12	spokesperson
17:1,2 23:6	remains 23:21	Ronald 9:24 17:24 22:3,17	Shaka 15:18	13:18
putting 11:10	remember 10:16	Rule 12:7	shoot 13:16	St 24:14
Q	15:4	rumors 14:10 15:3	shot 22:18	staff 10:5
	remind 6:8	run 18:14	show 3:23	stand-up 9:14
qualified 24:5	repair 17:15 19:12	running 5:20	Siamese 7:7	start 6:19,21 13:1 17:15
Queen 6:21 16:3,4 17:8,10,17,18	21:7	26:10	Side 15:11	stated 7:21
question 7:1,11	report 3:6,8 4:21, 24 5:3 9:6 12:10	Russell 13:8,9,17	sided 25:16	statement 7:18
8:9 16:9,15 18:6	13:22 14:2,8 15:14	14:24 15:1,6,7,9, 21,22 16:1	signature 17:19	19:9
26:2,6,22	reports 12:19	· 	signed 5:18,22 6:4,17,20 26:24	statements 3:18 8:17 9:1
questions 8:11 25:6,11	representative 13:4	S	silly 19:1,3	status 5:11
quibble 22:11	representing	sacrificed 24:4	Simpson 4:1 5:5	step 18:7
	11:22	safety 2:20 16:17	single 25:16	stoned 7:4
R	require 13:11,12	sag 14:18	sir 16:2 25:4,14	Stop 11:2
racism 7:4,7,24	resign 18:9	sarge 25:23	26:20,23	strategies 15:24
8:1,2 10:9	respect 24:7	scheduled 5:13	SISSAC 8:15,19 9:4	street 16:19
Rahm 16:12	respectful 6:10	schools 18:4	Sister 6:21 16:3,4	student 11:22
raised 19:16	11:11 13:12	scrutinize 23:17	17:8,10,17,18	studied 10:8
rampant 7:14	respectfully 8:6 20:11	seconds 24:21	sit 8:17 19:2,4	study 10:10
mam 00:47				-



ran 22:17

				maox. oabje
subject 12:10	thought 8:9	update 5:10	wrongs 21:18	
subordinates	threat 14:13	uphill 20:17	Υ	
26:16,18	three-piece 14:19	utilized 23:16		
suffering 18:5	Thursday 2:19	v	ya'll 18:3	
suit 14:19	tight 14:22	v	years 7:3 17:3	
superintendent 4:16,21,23 5:1 7:2,	time 2:20 5:22	vetted 23:18	21:18 24:16	
16 9:12,19 10:15	6:17 10:16 11:6 14:14 15:6,8,21	village 17:16,21	Yhwnewbn 6:23, 24 7:1 8:8	
11:14,24 12:3,14 14:10 16:6 18:13,	16:2 17:17 21:17	violence 17:12,13	young 10:14,24	
19 23:7,12 24:6 26:1,4	23:5 26:9,10,19,20	virtual 14:15	11:9	
Superintendent's	today 7:24 11:8	voice 6:1 11:22	youth 12:24	
4:20 13:5	today's 4:11 told 10:19 22:6	12:1 20:3 23:4,8, 20 24:2		
superintendents	tolerate 20:18	Voting 3:24	Z	
26:8	tonight 6:19	vulture 17:14	Zulu 15:18	
supposed 11:15	•			
suspects 7:9	torturing 7:8	w		
Sweeney 4:1	tough 20:14,16 trained 12:23	waiting 10:20		
swiftly 21:2	training 12:22	waive 5:2		
system 10:11	20:22	walls 8:3		
T	transmit 25:10	wanted 15:10		
	transpired 16:11	wanting 5:24		
tab 23:16	traumatized	war 14:11 15:3,24		
tactics 15:19	10:18	watch 18:16		
takes 17:21	tree 10:14	ways 13:14		
taking 16:18	trust 16:24 17:1,2 18:17,18 19:12	website 3:10 4:13,		
talked 15:12	21:6	19 5:16 26:13		
Tanya 9:23	truth 20:4	week 15:16		
task 10:7 12:16	twins 7:7	weekend 16:12		
taxpayers 23:16 24:7	twist 14:21	weeks 7:22		
temporary 26:3	two-for 12:9	West 15:11		
tempting 16:14	type 11:3 26:12,	whereof 26:15		
ten 4:13	17,18	women 21:20		
terror 14:3	types 26:14	work 8:5 24:8		
terrorized 10:18	U	works 13:14		
thing 13:9 15:1		wrap 17:8		
things 6:16 18:22	understand 22:12	write 15:13		
19:14,18,19 20:6	undocumented 3:18	writing 5:4		
21:13	3.10	written 3:9 4:3,12		



Index: subject..Zulu